



September 15, 2022

This Document is being filed in ePUC

Holly R. Anderson
Clerk of the Commission
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701

Re: Case No. 22-3947-TF, City of Burlington Electric Department's Net-Metering Tariff

Dear Ms. Anderson,

In response to the Public Utility Commission's ("Commission's") Memorandum of September 9, 2022, in the above-referenced matter, Burlington Electric Department ("BED") submits pre-filed testimony, a draft customer notice and revised redlined and clean net-metering tariff sheets to address the Commission's questions.

Additionally, BED notes two components of the redlined and clean copies of its net-metering tariff submitted with this letter.

- On p. 8 in Section V(F)(4), BED erroneously included \$0.052265 instead of \$0.041185 in the compliance filing tariff that was approved by the Commission on August 26, 2022, in Case No. 22-2768-TF. BED's \$0.041185 solar incentive that is included in Appendix A on p. 14 of the Commission-approved tariff in Case No. 22-2768-TF remains in effect. If the Commission approves the requested \$0.052265 solar incentive in this case, Case No. 22-3947-TF, BED will implement the \$0.052265 solar incentive as described in the pre-filed testimony.
- On p. 8 in Section V(F)(1), BED has added language to indicate that the \$0.165088 tail block rate is proposed in Case No. 22-2296-TF which is subject to final Commission approval.

Should the Commission have any concerns or questions about this submittal, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Burlington Electric Department
585 Pine Street Burlington, VT 05401
burlingtonelectric.com

Phone 802.658.0300

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'AW', with a horizontal line extending from the end.

Amber Widmayer
Regulatory Specialist
Burlington Electric Department
(802) 735-6918